Re: new tour--vc reg line nicole foley 4/3/2024

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 21/03/2024 10:24

Hello,

Tour Booked.

587994 Nicole 04/03/2024 9:00 AM

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 10:18 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new tour--vc reg line nicole foley 4/3/2024

checking to see if tour was book
thanks
-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new tour--vc reg line nicole foley 4/3/2024
Date: 18/03/2024 08:49



From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book tour only at vc reg line mot travel club

thanks



